UTILITY CONFLICT MEMORANDUM

TO: Christina Huber, P.E., DOT&PF Project Manager
Sean M. Baski, P.E., DOT&PF Highway Design Group Chief

FROM: Dave Gamez, P.E., PTOE, Project Manager, Lounsbury & Associates
Jason Kewin, P.E., Project Engineer, Lounsbury & Associates

DATE: July 07, 2023

SUBJECT: AMATS: VFW: Eagle River Loop to Eagle River Road Pavement Preservation
PROJECT NO.: 001695/CFHWY00732

Lounsbury and Associates, Inc. presents the following utility memorandum identifying conflicts
between local utility companies and the Department of Transportation’s proposed project. The
following table identifies potential utility conflicts, the approximate stationing, and a proposed

resolution to relocate and/or adjust the utility to facilitate the proposed project.

Approximate Stationing Description Proposed Resolution
575+00 to 576+50 LT Two Underground Gas Adjust and/or Relocate
575+00 581+50 LT Underground Fiber Optic Adjust and/or Relocate
575+00 RT Underground Gas Adjust and/or Relocate
580+84 RT Sanitary Sewer Manhole Adjust to Finish Grade
578+50 to 581+50 RT |Underground Communications Adjust and/or Relocate

%%%?‘ &AJ'J’Q, 3230 C Street, Suite 201 Anchorage, Alaska 99503  T:907-272-5451  F: 907-272-9065
§ R 2, 1175 N. Leatherleaf Loop Ste. D Wasilla, Alaska 99654  T: 907-357-9129  F: 907-357-9140
S - = 418 Wedgewood Drive Fairbanks, Alaska 99701  T: 907-374-8547

% " » &
[”ummi\"é\\ WWW.LOUNSBURYINC.CCM




